Waring, Kim

From: justice@silverstar.com

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 11:33 AM

To: Waring, Kim; Moxley, Mark; McKenzie, Don; Chris Jorgenson; Esch, Luke
Subject: Evans Construction Pre-Hearing Conference

Attachments: header.htm

BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL

OF THE STATE OF WYOMING P
IN THE MATTER OF THE OBJECTION ) Se ED
TO THE SMALL MINE PERMIT OF ) Docket No. 10-4802, , Po o 2
EVANS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY ) Sy oy ok i
g, ti
ounc;?

WAIVER OF PRE-HEARING CONFERENCE REPORTER
AND REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE

The undersigned, Timothy J Bommer, notwithstanding the failure to obtain notice of any hearings from
the Council, perceives from a pleading received from the Assistant Attorney General that there is a Pre-Hearing
Conference scheduled for September 3, 2010. The undersigned hereby waives the necessity of a court
reporter for the hearing.

It is requested that the Pre-Hearing Conference be continued on the grounds set for the undersigned's

motion for a continuance of any hearings, which is incorporated by reference.

Dated this 2nd day of September, 2010.

/s/
Timothy J Bommer, Pro Se
P.0. Box 5186
Etna, WY 83118
307-883-3515
307-883-0522 (Fax)
602-300-3008 (Cell)




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on the 2nd day of September, 2010, a true and correct copy of the foregoing was

placed in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid and/or sent by fax, and/or electronic mail, and/or hand delivered as

indicated below and addressed to:

Matthew Turner, Esq.
Christopher Jorgenson, Esq.
P.0. Box 3894

Jackson, WY 83001
307-733-3947
cjorgenson@mislawyers.com
met@milslawyers.com

John S. Burbridge, Esq.
Luke Esch, Esq.

123 Capitol Bldg.
Cheyenne, WY 82001
307-777-3542 (Fax)

Don McKenzie, LQD
Administrator
dmcken@wyo.gov

Mark Moxley
DEQ Land Quality Division
mmosle@wyo.gov

Kim Waring, Executive Asst.
Environmental Quality Council
122 W. 25, Rm. 1714
Herschler Bldg.

Cheyenne, WY 82001

kwarin@wyo.gov

[X]

[X]
(X1

/S/

U.S. Mail
Hand-Delivery
Fax

Electronic Mail

U.S. Mail
Hand-Delivery

Fax

Electronic Mail-Esch

Electronic Mail

Electronic Mail

U.S. Mail
Electronic Mail

Timothy J Bommer, Pro Se



